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Susan House

Subject: FW: [External] Resignation 

From: Andrew HUBACEK   

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 11:00 AM 

To: Cliff Keheley <ckeheley@cityofmesquite.com>; David Witcher <dwitcher@cityofmesquite.com>; Mayor 

<mayor@cityofmesquite.com>; Larry Allen   

Subject: [External] Resignation  

 

Andrew Hubacek  
213 Toler Dr. Mesquite 

2/2/2021 

Larry Allen President  
Mesquite 4B Quality of Life Corporation  

Cliff Keheley City Manager 

David Witcher Director of Economic Development  

 

Dear: Mr. Allen, Mr. Witcher and Mr. Keheley  

I am writing to inform you about my decision to leave my position as a board member  of the Mesquite 
4B Quality of  Life, effective 2-2-2021. 

I will be pursuing a position on the city council   

Thank you for the opportunity to contribute to such an incredible organization. I've truly valued the 
opportunity to work with such a strong and dedicated team. I wish the best to you and the other 
members going forward. 

Sincerely, 

Andrew Hubacek 

 

 




